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14th March 2017

Dear Mr Sivarajah
RE: The Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) regulations 2016

| write regarding your recent inspection in relation to the permit issued under the above regulations. I can
confirm that compliance with the permit was satisfactory

Please contact me if you wish to discuss the matter

Yours sincerely

David Rowe
Senior Environmental Protection Officer
Environmental Protection

Cc D Cannon Ltd, 9 Stradbroke Grove, llford. Essex. IG5 ODN
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